
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

Date: May 7, 2024 

 

To: Stormwater Management Committee 

 

From: Clayton Heffter, Stormwater Permitting Manager  

  

Re: Rivers Edge Online Detention Variance 

 Incorporated Woodridge 

 

 

 

COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED: A motion by Committee to not object to 

a variance request by Pulte Home Company, LLC, to allow construction of a site 

runoff storage facility that does not comply with the release rate provision of 

Section 15-74.C of the DuPage County Countywide Stormwater And Flood Plain 

Ordinance, with the condition that Woodridge certifies the application and 

approves the watershed modeling demonstrating that the proposed project has no 

adverse impacts to upstream or downstream properties and provides a watershed 

benefit. 

 
Staff has received a Petition for Variance concerning an online site runoff storage facility, 

commonly known as a detention basin, associated with the Rivers Edge development in 

Woodridge, Illinois. This petition seeks relief from Section 15-74.C (detention release rates in 

the floodplain) of the DuPage County Countywide Stormwater and Flood Plain Ordinance 

(CSFPO). Woodridge, being a complete waiver community under the CSFPO, will undertake 

the review and certification of the Pulte stormwater application. 

 

The petitioner requests relief from Section 15-74.C due to their proposal to integrate detention 

storage within the floodplain, known as the on-line detention hybrid method. A variance is 

necessary for on-line detention because combining detention and compensatory storage in the 

floodplain makes it impossible to demonstrate that the release rate aligns with CSFPO 

requirements. The petitioner asserts that watershed modeling shows no adverse impacts 

upstream or downstream of the project site and anticipates a watershed benefit. 

 

The petitioner notes the following items are relevant to their request: 

1. The proposed development site (the property) is situated adjacent to the East Branch 

DuPage River and Prentiss Creek.  The property was originally developed with a large-

scale corporate training center.  While the original corporate training center building 

has since been demolished, associated structures (i.e., parking, landscaping, 

recreational amenities) remain but are not actively maintained. 



 

2. The property consists of approximately 45 acres.  Approximately 22.6 acres of the 

property is mapped floodplain.  Of those 22.6 acres, 5.8 acres are existing wetlands that 

will remain.  With approximately 50% of the property being in a special management 

area the percentage of the property impacted is unusually high compared to a typical 

development site.  With the floodplain encumbrance the remaining acreage for 

residential use is diminished.  To strictly comply with the provisions of the Ordinance, 

all development and detention would have to occur outside the existing floodplain 

which would result in an extreme limitation of the developable land. 

3. The DuPage County Countywide Stormwater and Floodplain Ordinance does allow for 

detention in the floodplain and combined detention/floodplain function when it can be 

verified through technical analysis that there is no adverse impact to the receiving 

waterway and adjacent properties.  Given the potential influence of the floodplain on 

the detention basin, it is not possible to demonstrate that the detention basin discharge 

will always meet the allowable release rate requirement of the Ordinance when the 

river is at or near its peak flood stage. 

4. CEMCON, Ltd has performed an FEQ analysis to evaluate the impact of the floodplain 

on the release rate from the proposed detention facility.  The FEQ analysis showed that 

the proposed detention facility would comply with ordinance requirements for 148 of 

157 storm events in the FEQ analysis.  Because the river will overtop the detention 

facility in a limited number of events, the release rate for those events could not be 

definitely proven.  This does not change the volume of detention being provided.  

Additionally, additional volume is being accommodated earlier in the FEQ analysis, 

thereby providing material benefit to the regional watershed.   

5. The proposed project detention volume is more than required by Ordinance.  In 

addition, compensatory floodplain volume provided is more than required by 

Ordinance.  Overall, the project provides approximately 66% more total 

stormwater/floodplain volume than required by Ordinance.  This will provide a net 

watershed benefit to surrounding properties. 

6. With the exception of the specific variance request item, the project has been designed 

to comply with all Ordinance requirements. 

7. The project provides for a naturalized detention/compensatory storage facility which 

will improve water quality compared to existing conditions.  This is an additional 

watershed benefit afforded by the project. 

8. In the existing condition the property is all privately owned and there is no public 

access.  With the development, public access will be provided following a significant 

dedication of river frontage to the Lisle Park district.  With the development of the 

property the existing 5.8 acres of wetlands will remain and the floodplain will be 

improved as 4.8 acres of naturalized stormwater basins, incorporating plants that will 

reduce erosion and improve water quality will be created.   



 

9. In addition, with the development of the property, a blight on the Village’s important 

Route 53 commercial corridor will be replaced with productive commercial uses that 

will expand the tax base.  Absent the proposed stormwater variance, none of these 

benefits can be realized because development would not be viable. 

10. The proposed mixed-use project transforms a distressed, blighted and vacant property, 

consisting of approximately 50% floodplain/wetlands, into an asset consistent with the 

Village’s vision for mixed-use development that will diversify its tax base.  The 

required commercial land use along IL Rt. 53 will provide needed tax revenue for the 

municipality.  The planned residential use provides multiple housing needs on the same 

site with direct access to the Seven Bridges commercial center.  The addition of 

significant stormwater/floodplain storage volume with improved naturalize plantings, 

provides a watershed benefit for surrounding properties while the proposed regional 

trail connections and park district improvements provide a needed benefit for the 

community. 

 

Staff notes that upon Woodridge's certification of the application and approval of the watershed 

modeling, the proposed project will be documented to have no adverse impacts on surrounding 

properties and will offer a watershed benefit. Therefore, staff does not oppose the variance 

request.  Staff also notes that this variance request aligns with past requests that the Committee 

did not oppose and recommends the Committee not object to this variance request. 

 

 

 




















